State of Florida

Public Serbice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT fﬁ)
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES
RE:

(T.WI%;IAgiégﬁﬁ:
K.PENA) , ;

: @W&*ﬁ % Suef
REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF AN
INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

AGENDA: 02/20/01

CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE
SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

010040.RCM

Please place the following Request for Approval of Transfer of

Control of an Interexchange Telecommunications Company on the

consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET NO. 010040-TI -
contrel of Capsule

Certificate No.

Petition for approval of transfer of
Communications, Inc.
2993)

(Holder of IXC
from Gold & Appel Transfer,
Foundation for the International Non-Governmental Development

S.A. and
of Space to Startec Global Communications Corporation.

Note: Capsule Communications, Inc. will continue to provide
services under its current name and tariff on file with this
Commission.

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction on
this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 and 364.33,
Statutes.
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